Dear Les, 1/21/83

Teday's Jack Anderson coluwm on the withheld King documents of the I3I is an
outgrowth of gy efforts to dofend rmy celfixfem agalnot FUI senctiona in other 1itle
gations It rominds me, however, of our last phone conversation ia wheh you asked
about the swveilshility of my King records for deposit in a black college by the
associntion of blsck Journalista.

&% that time I sugmested that for a black graduate student's thesis thercix is
miich that could also make a books Jowrnalism major, or polisci or perlaw, etce

The colum rominds me that I was never ablo to mmess my request for the FEI's
records pertaining to the Poor Pecples' Campaign, and what I'va seen in the coples
that are in other files I'vo gotien ie pretiy vile. & student could file for them,
if I made a proper raquest, Jjointly with me 4o save yoors of stalling - if he has a
lawyer willing %o hondle the case. Of course, it can be dono entdrely independently.
I'm not looking for more work,

Theile is a slight error in the colum referring to "2610 entries on a single
King ailde" in the New York ofi'ice, There ave that many logs along on the electronic

We've had to replace our coplem because we could not get a part it needs
locally. Oux nower machine is loss sturdy and will not ikx teke duy-leng uses.
Ve've only just gotten it.

Hovever, if you still have something like what you mentionod in mind, thore
hes heon o radienl drop in copder yricea. Under othor alrcunstances I'd have taken
a chance on o factorv-robuilt Royad 115, which is a finc but superceded machine,
and is much fastor and can 8o kopt soing all day without anyr spaciel conceimse. It
was cvailahble near hare for $1,3C0. Such a machine wou,d morc than pay for itoelf
on the ane project, 1f you still have it in mind, and you could then give it to the
collego. It s not a homowuse model. It is for commerical use. & local commericsl
xevoxer hos two of them in constant use and has for o long timo. (Wdle I prosume
that not having hosrd from you there may te mrobloma, I nonetholsss report bocause
it will not now be possible to use my machine, )

FII, the inventories that I mentdonsd to you and Whitton writes aboutiwere
designed by FELIQ not to include the tapes of King and friends, although the
ddreotive does ask for them to be included. So, they are not inciuded, nor are the
notes made on the dapes. I've reconstructed the entire machinery for hiding them
and if the fnky Bernard lec case deedsion by Judge Suith did not give the FBI an
immundty bath for this stuff by ordering it in the Archives, are still in the field
offices, (Smith is the guy who ordered FBI discovery against me. He is hopsitalized,
I heardt, oo nothing new on that.)

Best wishes,



